



**DAVID W GRAHAM, P ENG, FEC**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

David Graham is registered as a Professional Engineer in British Columbia. David has 40 years of engineering experience in Building Code and fire protection alternative solutions and Code compliance problem resolution. He is a past-chair of the CP Standing Committee and is affiliated with NFPA and SFPE.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Sept 1992 - Present	<b>GHL CONSULTANTS LTD</b> , Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers <i>Principal</i>
June – August 1992	<b>City of Vancouver</b> <i>Codes Engineer</i>
1988 – May 1992	<b>Rolf Jensen &amp; Associates Ltd</b> <i>Engineering Manager</i>
1981 – 1988	<i>Associate</i>
1976 – 1981	<i>Employment During Co-Op Engineering Program (2 Terms)</i>

**EDUCATION**

1981	<b>BASc Civil Engineering</b> <i>University of Waterloo</i>
------	--

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS**

- Registered Professional Engineer in the Province of BC (formerly AB, SK, and ON)

**COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS**

- National Building Code, Part 3  
Standing Committee on Use and Occupancy (1989 – 1997)
- Certified Professional Program  
Course Coordinator (1993 – 1996)  
CP Standing Committee (1998 – Current)  
Chair, CP Standing Committee (2002 – 2003)
- University of BC, Fire Protection Engineering Program  
Initiative and Steering Committees (Past Members)

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- National Fire Protection Association (Member)
- Society of Fire Protection Engineers (National Member & Past President, BC Chapter)
- Building Inspectors Association of BC
- International Conference of Building Officials
- Building Officials, Code Administrator International